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Vandana Yadav <vandana.yadav@nibl.in>

Disclosure u/s 29 (2) of SAST of Ms. Jasmine Sahney.

cs daajhotels <cs@daajhotels.com> Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 5:02 PM
To: Vandana Yadav <vandana.yadav@nibl.in>
Cc: Jasmine Pillai <jaspillai@gmail.com>, Sastry Paidimarri <pssastry@reilindia.com>, Gulestan Kolah
<gulestan.kolah@nibl.in>, Vikas Mandalwar <vikas.mandalwar@nibl.in>, swapnil mahulkar <swapnil.mahulkar@nibc.in>

Dear Ms. Vandana,

Please find the enclosed disclosure under the regulation 29(2) of SEBI (SAST ) regulation for disposal of Equity
Shares of the Company by Ms. Jasmine Sahney on 10.06.2022 for your information and necessary action required in
this regard.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanks and Regards,

Neha Agarwal

 

 

From: cs daajhotels <cs@daajhotels.com> 

Sent: 07 June 2022 18:05

To: 'Vandana Yadav' <vandana.yadav@nibl.in>

Cc: 'Jasmine Pillai' <jaspillai@gmail.com>; 'Sastry Paidimarri' <pssastry@reilindia.com>; 'Gulestan Kolah'
<gulestan.kolah@nibl.in>; 'Vikas Mandalwar' <vikas.mandalwar@nibl.in>; 'swapnil mahulkar'
<swapnil.mahulkar@nibc.in>

Subject: RE: Disclosure u/s 29 (2) of SAST of Ms. Jasmine Sahney.

 

Dear Ms. Vandana,

Please find the enclosed disclosure under the regulation 29(2) of SEBI (SAST ) regulation for disposal of Equity
Shares of the Company by Ms. Jasmine Sahney on 06.06.2022 for your information and necessary action required in
this regard.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

 

Thanks and Regards,

Neha Agarwal

On behalf of Ms. Jasmine Sahney

 

 

 

From: cs daajhotels <cs@daajhotels.com> 

Sent: 06 June 2022 11:58

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
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Ms. Vandana,

 

Enclosed the revised disclosure.

 

Regards,

Neha Agarwal

 

From: Vandana Yadav <vandana.yadav@nibl.in> 

Sent: 03 June 2022 18:26

To: cs daajhotels <cs@daajhotels.com>

Cc: Jasmine Pillai <jaspillai@gmail.com>; Sastry Paidimarri <pssastry@reilindia.com>; Gulestan Kolah
<gulestan.kolah@nibl.in>; Vikas Mandalwar <vikas.mandalwar@nibl.in>; swapnil mahulkar
<swapnil.mahulkar@nibc.in>

Subject: Re: Disclosure u/s 29 (2) of SAST of Ms. Jasmine Sahney.

 

Dear Neha,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Disclaimer: This communication (Including any accompanying documents) is intended only for the use of the
addressee (s) and contains proprietary, privileged and confidential information. If, an addressing or transmission error,
this mail has been misdirected to you, you are requested to notify NRB  Industrial Bearings Ltd immediately on email
address and delete this mail and its attachments. Unauthorised reading, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.
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